From: Angela Holzapfel

To: andrew.keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; jeff.mercer@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Chris Hanks; Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon; sanablak@ginig.com; Bernie.Maclsaac@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Subject: 2AM-DOHO0712 Discharge notification

Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:15:01 AM

Attachments: 2AM-DOHO0713 AANDC  NWB discharge notification ST 041011.pdf

L1066268 1 .pdf

Hello Andrew and Jeff,

Please see the attached discharge notification for the treated pollution pond water. This water
meets the discharge criteria for ST-1. The lab results pulled from the ALS webtrieve system are
attached. We will provide you with the official COA once we receive it from ALS.

We would like to discharge the water as soon as possible. | will call you to follow-up first thing this
morning.

Thanks

Angela

NEWMONT.

Angela Holzapfel
Manager of Environmental Compliance

T 604.998.5400 ext. 87176
F 604.980.0731
M 604.345.3122

Hope Bay Mining Ltd.

#300 — 889 Harbourside Drive
North Vancouver, BC V7P 351
www.newmont.com
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the
sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless
specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or
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NEWMONT.

NORTH AMERICA

October 4, 2011

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 2000

Igaluit, NU X0A 0HO

(867) 975-4289

Jeff Mercer

Manager, Lands Administration

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 2000

Igaluit, NU X0A 0OHO

(867) 975-4280

David Hohnstein

Director Technical Services

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Re: 2AM-DOHO0713 Notification of Discharge of Treated Pollution Pond Water from the
Sedimentation Pond ST-1

Dear Andrew, Jeff and David,

Please be advised that HBML, under Part G: Items 1 and 21 (a, b, c) of the Doris North Type A Mining
and Milling Water Licence, is providing written notice to the Inspector prior to a planned discharge of the
water from the sedimentation pond (ST-1). As described in the Interim Water Management Plan, the
sedimentation pond contains water from the pollution control pond that has been treated through an RO
treatment system.

Samples collected on September 26 and 29, 2011 were compliant with the effluent quality standards for
discharge as specified in the licence (Table 1). The full lab report is attached.

HBML will discharge to the tundra immediately south of the sedimentation pond, and also requests
permission to use the water for dust suppression purposes.





Table 1. Results of Monitoring Program Station Sampling for ST-1 Sedimentation Pond

Parameter/SNP Sites | Units ST-1 ST-1 ZAM'DOHCOr?tle?iaD'SCharge
ALS Lab Reference # L1064721-1 L1066268-1 Max'g]zmefé’b”gz’:g;zo” n
Field Sample Details ST1-26SEP11 ST1-29SEP11 Part G: Item 22 (e)
Sample Date/Time 9/26/2011 8:30:00 AM | 9/29/2011 3:55:00 PM No Requirement Specified
pH pH 6.33 6.06 9
Total Suspended Solids mg/L <3.0 <3.0 30
Ammonia (as N) mg/L 3.4 2.08 4
Cyanide, Total mg/L 0.0054 IP 2
Oil and Grease mg/L <1.0, NVS <1.0, NVS 10 and no visible sheen
Aluminum (Al)-Total mg/L <0.010 <0.010 2
Arsenic (As)-Total mg/L <0.00040 <0.00040 0.1
Copper (Cu)-Total mg/L <0.0010 <0.0010 0.3
Iron (Fe)-Total mg/L <0.010 <0.010 0.6
Lead (Pb)-Total mg/L <0.00010 <0.00010 0.02
Nickel (Ni)-Total mg/L <0.0020 <0.0020 0.1
Zinc (Zn)-Total mg/L <0.0040 <0.0040 0.02

IP = in progress
NVS = no visible sheen

The estimated volume of water to be discharged is 6000 m®. The actual volume of water removed will be
recorded as the pond is discharged. This volume will be reported in the monthly SNP report.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this notification and direct any questions to the undersigned. If you have
any questions please feel free to contact me at angela.holzapfel@newmont.com .

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Angela Holzapfel

A n e I a DN: cn=Angela Holzapfel, o=Hope
Bay Mining Ltd, ou=Manager of
Environmental Compliance,
email=angela.holzapfel@newmont.

Holzapfel

Date: 2011.10.04 21:53:52-06'00"

Angela Holzapfel
Manager of Environmental Compliance
Hope Bay Mining Ltd.

cc. Phyllis Beaulieu, Nunavut Water Board
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		Angela Holzapfel










ALS ST1-26SEP11 ST1-29SEP11

10/4/2011 L1064721-1 L1066268-1

L1066268 9/26/2011 8:30:00 AM 9/29/2011 3:55:00 PM

Analyte Units Water Water
Hardness (as CaCO3) mg/L 7.3 4.4
pH pH 6.33 6.06
Total Suspended Solids mg/L <3.0 <3.0
Alkalinity, Total (as CaCO3) mg/L <5.0 <5.0
Ammonia (as N) mg/L 3.4 2.08
Chloride (CI) mg/L 32.1 19.6
Nitrate (as N) mg/L 6.68 4.57
Nitrite (as N) mg/L <0.050 <0.050
Sulfate (SO4) mg/L <0.50 <0.50
Cyanide, Total mg/L 0.0054 1P
Aluminum (AD)-Total mg/L <0.010 <0.010
Antimony (Sh)-Total mg/L <0.00040 <0.00040
Arsenic (As)-Total mg/L <0.00040 <0.00040
Barium (Ba)-Total mg/L <0.0030 <0.0030
Beryllium (Be)-Total mg/L <0.0010 <0.0010
Boron (B)-Total mg/L 0.094 0.086
Cadmium (Cd)-Total mg/L <0.000050 <0.000050
Calcium (Ca)-Total mg/L 2.82 1.71
Chromium (Cr)-Total mg/L <0.0050 <0.0050
Cobalt (Co)-Total mg/L <0.0020 <0.0020
Copper (Cu)-Total mg/L <0.0010 <0.0010
Iron (Fe)-Total mg/L <0.010 <0.010
Lead (Pb)-Total mg/L <0.00010 <0.00010
Lithium (Li)-Total mg/L 0.011 <0.010
Magnesium (Mg)-Total mg/L 0.21 0.19
Manganese (Mn)-Total mg/L 0.0074 0.004
Mercury (Hg)-Total mg/L <0.00010 <0.00010
Molybdenum (Mo)-Total mg/L <0.0050 <0.0050
Nickel (Ni)-Total mg/L <0.0020 <0.0020
Potassium (K)-Total mg/L 2.14 1.76
Selenium (Se)-Total mg/L <0.00040 <0.00040
Silver (Ag)-Total mg/L <0.00010 <0.00010
Sodium (Na)-Total mg/L 19.9 13.8
Thallium (TI)-Total mg/L <0.00010 <0.00010
Tin (Sn)-Total mg/L <0.050 <0.050
Titanium (Ti)-Total mg/L <0.0010 <0.0010
Uranium (U)-Total mg/L <0.00010 <0.00010
Vanadium (V)-Total mg/L <0.0010 <0.0010
Zinc (Zn)-Total mg/L <0.0040 <0.0040
Calcium (Ca)-Dissolved mg/L 2.56 1.55
Magnesium (Mg)-Dissolved mg/L 0.21 0.12
Qil and Grease mg/L <1.0 <1.0

QOil And Grease (Visible Sheen)

NO VISIBLE SHEEN

NO VISIBLE SHEEN

IP = in progress







proprietary information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was
originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions
of this disclaimer.



